

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] (GROW)
Sent: [REDACTED] ars 2023 09:25
To: [REDACTED] (GROW); GROW F2; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] (ENV) [REDACTED] (GROW)
Subject: RE: Question on Essential Use Concept | FIPRA

Dear [REDACTED],

Thank you for your message.

The “Essential Use Concept” does not fall within the remit of my Unit.

My colleague [REDACTED] (DG ENV) or one of his team members will respond to your message.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]



European Commission
DG for Internal Market, Industry, Entrepreneurship and SMEs
Unit F/2 – Bioeconomy, chemicals, cosmetics
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium
+32 [REDACTED]

Follow us on

Facebook: [EU Growth](#)

Twitter: [@EU_Growth](#)

Our Websites: ec.europa.eu/growth

From: [REDACTED]@fipra.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:13 PM
To: [REDACTED] (GROW) [REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>; [REDACTED] (GROW)
[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: [REDACTED]@fipra.com>; [REDACTED]@fipra.com>
Subject: Question on Essential Use Concept | FIPRA

Dear [REDACTED], dear [REDACTED]

I hope this email finds you well. I am contacting you on behalf of [FIPRA International](#), a Brussels-based public affairs consultancy leading projects pertaining to the European Green Deal, specifically on the Chemicals Strategy for Sustainability and REACH.

We understand that the Commission is developing the “Essential Use Concept”, intended to become a basic principle to be taken into consideration for REACH requirements of substances on the European market. Would you know if the Commission already has a timeline to deliver this document, and how will it feed into the drafting of the upcoming REACH revision proposal?

Thank you in advance for your time and for any clarification you could give on this matter. Allow me to also copy my colleagues [REDACTED] and [REDACTED] to this email who are following this issue as well.

With kind regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

M: [+32](#) [REDACTED]

T: [+32](#) [REDACTED]

A: Rue de la Loi 227, Brussels 1040, Belgium

FIPRA

[fipra.com](#) | [Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

This transmission is confidential. If received in error please notify the sender and delete.

[FIPRA Network: public affairs in over 50 countries](#)